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January 26, 2001

Chas Tevis
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2501 S. Front Street
Philadelphia, PA 19148

Dear Chaz Tevis:

We received the JOSAM GI-2000 Grease Interceptor and are satisfied at this time with its performance. Also
the start up presentation was very helpful and useful for the maintenance and compliance for the City of

Cambridge.

Sincerely,
/‘(7—4/254‘:7‘&/ A
Brian McDonnell

Senior Facilities Technician



